

**Raimondi, Marc (PAO)**

---

**From:** Raimondi, Marc (PAO)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, January 5, 2021 9:33 AM  
**To:** Moran, John (ODAG)  
**Subject:** RE: On with the A/AG. Can call after

Things for today we will need to deal with

(b)(5)

DOJ demonstration prep statement

-----Original Message-----

From: Moran, John (ODAG) <johmoran@jmd.usdoj.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2021 9:31 AM  
To: Raimondi, Marc (PAO) <mraimondi@jmd.usdoj.gov>  
Subject: On with the A/AG. Can call after

Sent from my iPhone

---

**From:**  
**To:** Rosen, Jeffrey A. (ODAG)  
**Cc:** Donoghue, Richard (ODAG); Moran, John (ODAG)  
**Subject:** FW: DOJ statement

(b)(5) [Redacted]  
[Redacted]

[Redacted]  
[Redacted]  
[Redacted]  
[Redacted]

---

**From:** Donoghue, Richard (ODAG) <[ricdonoghue@jmd.usdoj.gov](mailto:ricdonoghue@jmd.usdoj.gov)>  
**Sent:** Monday, January 04, 2021 11:25 PM  
**To:** Raimondi, Marc (PAO) <[mraimondi@jmd.usdoj.gov](mailto:mraimondi@jmd.usdoj.gov)>  
**C** (b)(6) (NSD (b)(6))  
**Subject:** Re: DOJ statement

I think it shoul (b)(5) [Redacted]  
[Redacted] Thanks

On Jan 4, 2021, at 10:39 PM, Raimondi, Marc (PAO) <[mraimondi@jmd.usdoj.gov](mailto:mraimondi@jmd.usdoj.gov)> wrote:

?  
Got it (b)(5) [Redacted]  
[Redacted]  
[Redacted]

---

**From:** Donoghue, Richard (ODAG) <[ricdonoghue@jmd.usdoj.gov](mailto:ricdonoghue@jmd.usdoj.gov)>  
**Sent:** Monday, January 04, 2021 10:36 PM  
**To:** Raimondi, Marc (PAO) <[mraimondi@jmd.usdoj.gov](mailto:mraimondi@jmd.usdoj.gov)>  
**C** (b)(6) (NSD (b)(6))  
**Subject:** RE: DOJ statement

?  
[Slight edits below:](#)

(b)(5) [Redacted]  
[Redacted]  
[Redacted]  
[Redacted]

(b)(5)

Thanks.

---

**From:** Raimondi, Marc (PAO) <[mraimondi@jmd.usdoj.gov](mailto:mraimondi@jmd.usdoj.gov)>  
**Sent:** Monday, January 4, 2021 7:51 PM  
**To:** Donoghue, Richard (ODAG) <[ricdonoghue@jmd.usdoj.gov](mailto:ricdonoghue@jmd.usdoj.gov)>  
**C** (b)(6) (NSD (b)(6))  
**Subject:** RE: DOJ statement

Ric (b)(6) said that you wanted a statement drafted for DOJ that should go out tomorrow (b)(5) I am happy to discuss.

Please let me know if you have any edits.

(b)(5)

**Marc Raimondi**  
Acting Director of Public Affairs  
U.S. Department of Justice  
[Marc.raimondi@usdoj.gov](mailto:Marc.raimondi@usdoj.gov)

(b)(6)

*All correspondence contained in this e mail, to include all names and associated contact information, may be subject to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552.*

---

**From** (b)(6) (NS (b)(6))  
**Sent:** Monday, January 04, 2021 7:44 PM  
**To:** Raimondi, Marc (PAO) <[mraimondi@jmd.usdoj.gov](mailto:mraimondi@jmd.usdoj.gov)>  
**C** (b)(6) (NSD (b)(6))  
**Subject:** Re: DOJ statement

Marc,

Yes, it will be. Rich D wants to see a draft tonight. It will need to go out tomorrow AM (b)(5) Please Cc me when you send it to Rich.

Also, Rich D needs to give you some talking points for follow up questions. Let me know if Rich is short on time and I can help you with those.

Thanks,

(b)(6)

On Jan 4, 2021, at 7:37 PM, Raimondi, Marc (PAO) <[mraimondi@jmd.usdoj.gov](mailto:mraimondi@jmd.usdoj.gov)> wrote:

?

(b)(6) If this is a press statement I can take it from here.

---

**Fro** (b)(6) (NSD (b)(6))  
**Sent:** Monday, January 04, 2021 7:37 PM  
**T** (b)(6) (NS (b)(6))  
**Cc:** Raimondi, Marc (PAO) <[mraimondi@jmd.usdoj.gov](mailto:mraimondi@jmd.usdoj.gov)>  
**Subject:** Re: DOJ statement

Thank (b)(6)

Marc, any edits before I run it by the A/DAG for initial feedback?

On Jan 4, 2021, at 7:34 PM (b)(6) (NSD)

(b)(6) wrote:

?

Marc,

With apologies for the delay, please see some rough text below for the DOJ statement. This is rather short and could be expanded depending on what we'd like to emphasize. (I will put this into a Word doc once we finalize the language.)

(b)(5)  
[Redacted text block]

Thank you,

(b)(6)

[Redacted signature]

**Antell, Kira M. (OLA)**

---

**From:** Antell, Kira M. (OLA)  
**Sent:** Monday, January 4, 2021 7:17 PM  
**To:** Greer, Megan L. (OLA)  
**Subject:** DRAFT EMAIL  
**Importance:** High

CAN YOU TAKE A LOOK BEFORE I SEND? I'll be sitting down to eat shortly and back on in about 20.

Hi Matt,

Thanks for reaching out to discuss potential briefings. My initial and overarching thought is th (b)(5)

You explicitly indicated that the A/AG and A/DAG are considerin (b)(5) so I have included those options below. As a remind (b)(5)

(b)(5)

**Option A:** (b)(5)

- (b)(5)

**Option B:** (b)(5)

- (b)(5)
- (b)(5)

**Option C** (b)(5)

- (b)(5)

Given the risks associated wit (b)(5), OLA's strong recommendation (b)(5)

(b)(5)

Happy to talk any of this through.

Thanks,  
Kira

Kira Antell  
Office of Legislative Affairs  
Department of Justice  
o: 202-514-6703

(b)(6)

**From:** Tomney, Christopher  
**Sent:** 5 Jan 2021 17:12:14 +0000  
**To:** Eshelman, Sharon  
**Cc:** Sorelle, Adam  
**Subject:** RE: Interagency briefing to Congress re DC Unrest?

Thanks Sharon for the back brief.

I will be sure to loop you in if we, in Ops, here anything to the contrary.

R/Chris

---

**From:** Eshelman, Sharon (b)(6)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, January 5, 2021 11:58 AM  
**To:** Tomney, Christopher (b)(6)  
**Cc:** Sorelle, Adam (b)(6)  
**Subject:** FW: Interagency briefing to Congress re DC Unrest?

Director Tomney –

It looks like (b)(5)

(b)(5)

I'll forward you the statement if/when DOJ sends it my way and keep you apprised of any other updates. I'll also check with OPA in the meantime to see if they are preparing a mirror statement.

Thanks for flagging for OLA on the call.

Sharon

---

**From:** Antell, Kira M. (OLA) (b)(6)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, January 5, 2021 11:53 AM  
**To:** Eshelman, Sharon (b)(6)  
**Cc:** Greer, Megan L. (OLA) (b)(6)  
**Subject:** RE: Interagency briefing to Congress re DC Unrest?

**CAUTION:** This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns.

Hi Sharon,

We are (b)(5) I will double check  
with (b)(5) I will note that the idea of (b)(5) We may issue (b)(5)  
(b)(5) If that happens, I'll flip you a copy as soon as it goes out. LMK if you'd like to speak.

-K

---

**From:** Eshelman, Sharon (b)(6)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, January 5, 2021 11:50 AM

**To:** Antell, Kira M. (OLA) (b)(6)  
**Subject:** FW: Interagency briefing to Congress re DC Unrest?

Hi Kira –

I just received Mary Blanche's automated message. So sending this question your way in the event you know anything about this. Are you all organizing a Congressional briefing today?

Thank you!

Sharon

---

**From:** Eshelman, Sharon  
**Sent:** Tuesday, January 5, 2021 11:47 AM  
**To:** Hankey, Mary Blanche (OLA) (b)(6); 'Greer, Megan L. (OLA)' (b)(6); Douglas, Danielle E. (OLA) (b)(6)  
**Cc:** WIESE, ERIC (b)(6); GOAD, ROBERT (b)(6); Jason Lamote (b)(6)  
**Subject:** Interagency briefing to Congress re DC Unrest?

Hi DOJ –

Quick question. Our Director for DHS Ops just mentioned to me on a call the potential for an interagency briefing to Congress TODAY in advance of the DC unrest expected this week. Are you all working on something like this? If so, would you mind looping us in, as DHS Ops would want to participate on behalf of our Department given their coordination capacity. Please feel free to give me a call if its easier to chat.

Many thanks,

Sharon

(b)(6)